
 
 

 

 

 
 

November 2, 2022 
 
 
To All Prospective Bidders 
 
SUBJECT: RFQ #PW22-1, Engineering & Technology Building, and Student Housing, Project PLY101 
 

Addendum #2 
 
The following changes, omissions and/or additions to the Bidding Documents shall apply to proposals made for and to the 
execution of the various parts of the work affected thereby and all other conditions shall remain the same.  In case of conflict 
between Bidding Documents and this Addendum, this Addendum shall govern. 
 
1. RFQ Submittal Due Date. 
 

RFQ Statement of Qualifications Submittal due date has not been changed and remains Wednesday, November 9, 
2022, by 3:00 p.m. 
 

2. Questions and Answers 
 

 
Question 1: Please confirm if the pre-proposal meetings scheduled for November 29th are virtual or in-person? 
 
Answer: Meetings will be held via Zoom 
 
Question 2: Will the pre-proposal meetings on 11/29/22 be held with all shortlisted teams collectively, or will 
individual confidential meetings be held? 
 
Answer: Meeting will be held with each of the firms separately. 
 
Question 3: Are the Feasibility Study and Programming Architects/Consultants eligible to pursue the DB 
project?    
 
Answer: The prime consultant, Suarez-Kuehne Architecture, is excluded from participating in the CDB 
process. Sub-consultants are not excluded. 
 
Question 4: Will the points from the RFQ phase carry into the RFP phase? 
 
Answer: No. 
 
Question 5: In one document, you specify no more than 5 firms will be shortlisted; in another, it says 4. 
Curious which is correct 
 
Answer: Four firms will be shortlisted 
 
Question 6: Do you have a DVBE utilization goal for this project? 
 
Answer: Yes, three percent (3%) minimum. 
 



Question 7: Under the experience section relevant to this project, are all projects included required to be 
completed or can they be in design or construction? 
 
Answer:  No, projects do not need to be complete, but indicate the current status of in-progress experience. As 
stated in RFP Section 8, each criteria will be judged “against an ideal response” which may favor completed 
projects. 
 
  
 

-END OF ADDENDUM- 
 

 
Contracts & Procurement 
 
 
Addie Dunaway 
Procurement Specialist  
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